Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

From: Najim Uddin Sharker [najim@daffodilvarsity.edu.bd]

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 2:54 PM

To: Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve

Cc: Mustafa Kamal; Sheikh Mohammad Mostafa; Md. Nazmul Hasan; Sultan Sakhawat
sarkar; Habibur Rahman; Major Md. Arman Ali Bhuiyan (Retd)

Subject: Re: FW: Proposed BOQ price for DIU.

Attachments: image001.png

Ok. Pls complete the job soon
Regards,

Najim Uddin Sharker

Deputy Director

(Planning & Development)

Daffodil International University (DIU)

Daffodil Tower, 4/2 Sobhanbag, Mirpur Road, Dhaka-1207
Cell: +8801713493040, +8801613493040, +8801811458820

On Thu, Aug 16, 2018, 2:48 PM Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve <mahfuz@cross-world.com> wrote:

Thanks for your email.

But sir it is totally not included in the package. Installation materials is totally excluding of the order.

Best regards,

-

Md. Mahfuzul Islam Rizve| CROSS WORLD GROUP | Senior Engineer, Sales | Plot 1/B, Road 90, Gulshan - 2,
Dhaka 1212, Bangladesh| Phone: +880 2 5881 1858, 989 1442 |Mobile No: 01755-694131, 01712940082| Fax: +880 2
5881 5160 | E-mail: mahfuz@cross-world.com | web: www.cross-world.com

5% please consider the environment before printing this email




CROSS WORLD POWER LIMITED
REV. BOQ OF 1X200kVA GENERATOR

CLIENT - Daffodil International University

ADDRESS- Datta Para, Savar,

DATE- 16.08.18

GEN MODEL- ENGINE MODEL- ALTERNATOR MODEL-
SL NO JOB DESCRIPTION TECHNICAL DETAILS/ BRAND SCOPE OF SUPPLY UoM QaTy UNIT RATE TOTAL RATE REMARKS
1 Electrical System:
1C 120rm NYY DG-ATS =
11 Power Cable (35 °C Ambient on air ) [1C 120rm NYY MAINS-ATS CLIENT et N/A =
1C 120rm NYY ATS-LOAD -
12 Control cable For Sensing 4 X 12 rm (40/0.19 mm)Flexible Cable 150 87.00 13,050.00
13 Power Cable Lugs 120 rm , Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs 26 99.00 2,574.00
14 PVC Flexible Pipe 3" dia CLIENT Meter -
15 Saddle for flexible pipe 3" dia local CLIENT Pcs N/A =
16 Royal Plug & Screw 15" length CLIENT Pack -
12 PVC Tape Adhesive Tape 04 color (Red/Yellow/Black/Blue) Pcs 8 29.00 232.00
1.8 PIB Tape Pcs 2 461.00 922.00
19 Royal Bolt 10 no. Pcs 10 18.00 180.00
110 Cable Tie L - 8"/10" Pack 2 158.00 316.00
111 |Power Cable Laying m:r:?n:ﬁnz::frzgg;l;::y'"g i i Job 1 10,321.00 10,321.00
2 Generator Earthing :
Earthing of electrical installation with 25.4 mm (1”) dia G..
pipe throughly (2swg earth electrode) having 6.35 mm dia
Earthing Boring holes across dia at 305 mm interval securedly bonded with J8b _
washer, nuts, bolts etc. sunk upto a depth of 100 ft with
GIP pipe to attain earth ressistance <1 ohm including blind
socket for water pouring facility
Installation of solid cooper wire earthing lead 2 SWG in CLIENT N/A
Earthing Copper Lead 25.4 mm dia Gl pipe & termination of connection at both end Meter -
21 Eaehting Black Dim‘e'nsim.'l LXWXD - 250mm X 25mm X 3mm with connection Pes 3
facility, isolator, royal bolt efc
22 Earthing Cable 1C '?0 rm BYA (Green ) from Earting Copper bar to gen & Metar s
equipment
23 Earthing Cable lugs 25 rm Material -Copper , Surface-Electro Tinned Pcs -
3 Exhaust System:
34 Exhaust Silencer straight Pipe MS Pipe bore 5" thickness 3-4mm Feet(Approx) 5 3,668.00 18,340.00
32 Exhaust Bends /Elbow Long radius 90 deg L bow 5" bore Pcs 2 1,250.00 2,500.00
33 Exhaust Flange Welding neck flange 150mm dia Pcs 6 592.00 3,552.00
B et el Insulaﬁ?n Of Pipe with ‘Rclzckwoul (25.lorn.m min thickness) Job 1 4316.00 431600
36 along with 26SWG Aluminium sheet clading.
Silencer Box Heat Insulation Job 1 3,289.00 3,289.00
i Exiasur Fitting :llsb;atékt:M, support must be made with MS aTgle 50X50X ab 1 3.236.00 3.236.00
Silencer Box Fitting Job 1 2,632.00 2,632.00
3 Cooling System:
(WXH) inch- (2.1'X2.1) Feet L- 10FT
[ Radiator Ducting As per layout with 20/22 SWG MS sheetf,Angle bar, flat bar Sq-ft N/A
support,Canvas cloth, iron net mesh etc
5 Commissioning Material:
5.1 Radiator coolant Havoline Premix Coolant ’ Client Liter N/A
5.2 Lube oil SAE 15 W 40 Liter 35 461.00 16,135.00 k
5 Battery electrolyte Specific gravity 1250 Liter 20 66.00 20.00 0 *
TOTAL: 15
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